-ANTHONY JREIJE ---

CONTACT

+961-76-536-411

⊠ajjreije@ndu.edu.lb

anthonyjr209@hotmail.com

https://anthonyjreije.com

PROFILE

As a new Software Engineer with experience in software development, I am pursuing an internship in a dynamic organization where I can put my skills to use and develop new ones and contribute to the growth of the company.

I am interested in software programming opportunities to broaden and deepen my

SKILLS

- C++, C#, PYTHON, C, **FLUTTER**
- JAVASCRIPT, HTML, CSS
- ANGULAR, REACT, DJANGO
- SQL, ORACLE, MONGODB

EDUCATION

B.S. Computer Science

Notre Dame University, Lebanon. 2019-2022

Delf B2 in French

Diplome d'Etudes en Langue Française 2018

References Available Upon Request

WORK EXPERIENCE

Online Fullstack Bootcamp

12/2020 - 12/2021

Built a 5-layer responsive store-front web application

- Front-end: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React & Angular
- Back-end: NodeJS, .Net Core, MongoDB, MySQL

Roadster Diner

07/2021 - 08/2021

Served food and drinks, obtained experience in bartending. Gained communication

School Projects

- Built e-commerce web application as part of a BSCS senior project. Technology stack used: MongoDB, Express, React, Node.
- Built a food delivery web application. Technology stack used: Django, Python, SQL lite.

Languages:

English, Arabic, Armenian, Greek, French

Soft Skills:

Good communicator, team player, self-starter, time-management